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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Purchasing Department
726 West Collins Avenue, Orange, CA   92867-4334
Phone: (714) 628-4440  (  Fax:  (714) 532-8054
A D D E N D U M    N O.  2
for

Orange Unified School District
RFQ&P NO. 2021-0001
LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option (LBO)

and

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) Program

July 10, 2020
	All RFQ&P Documents including contract documents, shall remain unchanged with the exception of those elements added, revised, deleted, or clarified by this Addendum.  
Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 with your firm’s submitted qualifications and proposals.

  


CLARIFICATIONS:
QUESTION NO. 1. The "Qualifications and Proposal Format" (pg. 16) references enclosed Exhibits for Section 8, 9, & 10. No such Exhibits are enclosed with the bid package. Could you please advise on format or provide additional attachments for inclusion? 
ANSWER: See Attached updated Table of Contents and Exhibits for clarification.
QUESTION NO. 2. The "Qualifications and Proposal Format" (pg. 16) table includes Section Descriptions and Max. Pages that do not correspond to those found on pg. 17/18. Could you please clarify if the page allotment and items are correct in the table on pg. 16, and/or provide further guidance? 
ANSWER: Updated/corrected documents attached.
QUESTION NO. 3: The "Qualifications and Proposal Components" (pg. 17), item #2c, iii references a Vendor SPIN Number. Leader Services in not currently in possession of a 498 ID. Could you please clarify if this is a requirement? 
ANSWER: SPIN Number is not required, please refer to corrected document. 
QUESTION NO. 4. The "Qualifications and Proposal Components" (pg. 17), item #2c, xi references a Corporate Seal. Please advise if our cover letter, on official corporate letterhead, satisfies this requirement.
ANSWER: Official corporate letterhead with satisfy this requirement. 
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